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trmplo\ree's BtrlUSID Number: 331 t57
Employee's Leave Number: 5420880
Typ* of Leave: Continuous
Date Lear,oe Reported: 3 /28 /ZA1[

I)ear LISA TRLIONG: trN,{PLO\lEtr LtrA\itr APPROVAL

approved for the followi*g leave(s) and dates:

From: Truong, Lisa
Sent: Thursday, May 03,2012 4:06 PM
To: Laham, Michael S

Subject: FW: LAIIAM, M. : Approval Notification
Michoel, this is whot has been opproved

1787-8 Fleet Flight Test Inst Mgr
Cell (206) -240-8939 lAlt (s62) 716-6s10

From: OR_BOEING.WKAB_ALL@aetna.com [mailto:OR_BOEING.WKAB_ALL@aetna.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24,2012 12:11 PM
To: Truong, Lisa; Billotti, Bridget L
Subject: LAHAM, M. : Approval Notification

nPLEASE DO NOT REPLY ihis peaiibctx rs i,iui riel,ilriurcri et+ .i G.t.tt*
questions this communication,

I-ast f)*y Worked
3/28/2012
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If you have any

/tr*ployer Accepted -"''

FLA\E, QUESTIONS? NEED MORE INFORI,LATION OR HELP?

To speak with a representadve at the Boeing Irave Service Center (Aetna), have your BEMS ID and
TotalAccess password ready and call toll free 1-866-4n-2}rc. When prompted say, "Leave of Absence."

Representatives are available Mon. - Fri. 8 a.m. to B p.m. Eastern Time; '7 a.rn. to 7 p.m. Central Time; 6
a.m. to 6 p.*. Mountain Time; 5 a.m. to 5 p.m. Pacific Time. Hearing impaired callers with a telephone
typewriter can access TotalAccess TTY/TDD services at 800-755-6363 during the same hours.
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